
From: DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR
To: Matt Dahlem
Cc: DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR
Subject: RE: Former OHM, 1923 Main St., Green Bay, WI 54302 - BRRTS #02-05-217276
Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 10:34:34 AM

Matt – Sampling two weeks ahead of time is ok.  As you know, we’re trying to establish
stable/decreasing trends over time so shrinking the time between each sampling event may/may
not be to our advantage.  Please keep this in mind when it comes time to conduct the summer
quarterly sampling event.
 
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
 
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Kristin DuFresne
Phone: (920) 662-5443
Kristin.dufresne@wisconsin.gov
 
 
From: Matt Dahlem [mailto:mdahlem@fehr-graham.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 1:20 PM
To: DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR
Subject: RE: Former OHM, 1923 Main St., Green Bay, WI 54302 - BRRTS #02-05-217276
 
Quarterly monitoring (exactly 3-months) coming up at end of month.  Just seeing if we could do it
earlier?  Like next week?
 

MATT DAHLEM, P.G.  I  Project Manager / Sr. Engineering Hydrogeologist
Fehr Graham – Engineering & Environmental
 
1237 Pilgrim Road
Plymouth, Wisconsin  53073
P: 920.892.2444
F: 920.892.2620
www.fehr-graham.com
 

From: DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR [mailto:Kristin.DuFresne@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 1:25 PM
To: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com>
Cc: Feyerherm, Jennifer A - DNR <Jennifer.Feyerherm@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Former OHM, 1923 Main St., Green Bay, WI 54302 - BRRTS #02-05-217276
 
Matt – Attached please find an electronic version of the approval letter for Remedial Action
Change Order # 4.  The signed original will be sent to Tim Maertz by regular mail.
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
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
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 10:53 AM
To: DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR
Subject: RE: Former OHM, 1923 Main St., Green Bay, WI 54302 - BRRTS #02-05-217276
 
Kristin, per below, report and change order going to you today via email and hard copy in the mail
as well.
 

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
 
From: Matt Dahlem 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:30 AM
To: 'DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR' <Kristin.DuFresne@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Former OHM, 1923 Main St., Green Bay, WI 54302 - BRRTS #02-05-217276
 
Kristin – per below, I will be submitting basically the same change order with a few minor tweeks
for 2 more rounds of groundwater sampling.  These will be included in our quarterly groundwater
monitoring report.  So just an FYI – I will submit to you electronically and hard copy.  Expect in the
next week or 2. 
 
Thanks much!
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 8:39 AM
To: 'DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR' <Kristin.DuFresne@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Former OHM, 1923 Main St., Green Bay, WI 54302 - BRRTS #02-05-217276
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OoopsJ Will do Kristin – sorry bout that.  I will have a more formal one anyway after the next
round.  Hope you are good and thanks again!
Matt
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 7:37 AM
To: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com>
Cc: DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR <Kristin.DuFresne@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Former OHM, 1923 Main St., Green Bay, WI 54302 - BRRTS #02-05-217276
 
Matt – Thank you for the update.  In the future, please submit paper and electronic copies of all
submittals.
 
Thank you.
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 11:13 AM
To: DuFresne, Kristin I - DNR; Tim Maertz; Garritt R. Bader; Brian Youngwirth
Subject: Former OHM, 1923 Main St., Green Bay, WI 54302 - BRRTS #02-05-217276
Importance: High
 
All,
 
Please find the data attached from September.  We will quarterly sample again in December.  A
formal report will be generated at that time with our conclusions and recommendations.  Please
let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks much!
 
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
 
 

http://www.fehr-graham.com/

